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August 20, 2019

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

PO Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 277th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Alectra Utilities Corporation (“Alectra Utilities”)
Incentive Regulation Mechanism (“IRM”) Application for 2020 Electricity
Distribution Rates and Charges (OEB File No. EB-2019-0018)
— Clarification re Applicant Responses to MANA Interrogatories

We are legal counsel to Alectra Utilities in connection with the above-referenced application.
This letter provides clarification regarding Alectra Utilities’ treatment of the interrogatories that
have been filed by MANA.

Procedural Order No. 1 defines the IRM and M-Factor elements of the application and provides
for distinct interrogatory processes, with interrogatories on IRM elements being due by July 29
and interrogatories on the M-Factor elements being due by August 16. MANA filed one set of
interrogatories on July 29 and another set on August 16. On reviewing MANA’s initial set of
interrogatories, Alectra Utilities found the focus to be on its Distribution System Plan, including
the customer engagement elements of the plan. On that basis, Alectra Utilities determined that
none of the interrogatories related to the IRM elements of the application. Instead, all related to
the M-Factor elements. Consistent with Procedural Order No. 1, Alectra Utilities therefore
intends to respond to both MANA'’s July 29 and August 16 interrogatories by September 13.
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cc: Indy Butany-DeSouza, Alectra Utilities
All Parties
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